

sums of money not exceeding \$1000 One Thousand Dollars charging the same to my account but taking his receipt for the same in account against Bark Ocean Steed. Presuming he has not drawn on you against said Bark, I permit Cal. I see is up again to \$2.52.15 May it be like old times always advancing. I sometimes like to look at a shipping list and other A.B. paper. — My kindest regards to Mr. Peirce — I thank for past favors and may they be continued and Oblige
Yours respectfully and fraternally
G. B. Borden

Hayal Nov. 19th 1868
Lorenzo Peirce Esq.
New Bedford

Sir I have drawn on you a Bill or Draft of \$100 One Hundred Dollars @ 10 days from sight in favor Payable to Cash W. Tabney & Sons or order.
I leave pay the same and charge the same to the account of Bark Ocean Steed and
Sir Oblige
Yours respectfully
G. B. Borden
Master Bk, Ocean Steed,

No 6
Bk Ocean Steed Cruising off Hayal Nov. 22/68
Lorenzo Peirce Esq.
New Bedford.

Sir, Sir I came out of Hayal last Thursday eve — One man having deserted I am obliged by law to go back report him to the C. Consul and await 48 hours for his arrest — Since coming out of Hayal I have been trying to get back again but it has been blowing heavy all the time until this P.M. I have taken my shooks and steering apparatus on board the steering apparatus fits well — I think the charges on these shooks at Hayal rather steep — I will give you the items and then you can judge for yourself — Lighterage of shooks in, \$2.10 — Lighterage of do out, \$2.10 — Transit duty & Custom House porters a/c of same \$9.45 — Storage of same 62 Bbls 3 mos, \$6.20 — Brokerage entering and clearing & C. \$2.00 — Cranche on shooks \$2.48 — Total exclusive on shooks \$27.33 — Clearance \$9.54 — Custom House a/c \$6.50 — Custom House Guards a/c \$1.85 — Transit duty and Custom House officer to go board Fredonia for steering apparatus \$1.40 making a grand total of \$46.62. This added to freight \$62 give about \$107 in gold cost of transportation of shooks — add to the difference of gold and currency and we have nearly \$150 or 50 Cts per bbl.

I have drawn on you a Draft of \$100